
From: DeVore, Christy
To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Subject: FW: letter to combine permits
Date: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:09:15 AM
Attachments: kiln res time.pdf

 
From: Max Lee [mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 8:47 AM
To: Koerner, Jeff
Cc: krishnac@vcsmc.com; DeVore, Christy
Subject: RE: letter to combine permits
 
Jeff,
Wow! Sunday morning.  Your are a marathon worker. 
 
Please see attached graph that shows the expected values that your requested in your email.
 
Thanks for all your effort on this innovative project.
 
Max
 

From: Koerner, Jeff [mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Sunday, October 10, 2010 9:18 AM
To: mlee@kooglerassociates.com
Cc: krishnac@vcsmc.com
Subject: RE: letter to combine permits

Max and Krishna:
 
What is the estimated residence time (seconds) of exhaust gases in the calciner? 
 
Is the calciner temperaure 1800° F or hotter?
 
How fast does the temperature begin to drop as the exhaust is carried through the pre-heater tower?
 
Jeff
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Mimi
Drew is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this
link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.
From: Max Lee [mlee@kooglerassociates.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 6:38 PM
To: tomm@suwanneecement.com; jbhorton@vcnainc.com; cmartini@suwanneecement.com;
krishnac@suwanneecement.com; Strong, Greg; Kirts, Christopher; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; 'EPA
Region 4:'; Gibson, Victoria
Cc: Koerner, Jeff; DeVore, Christy
Subject: letter to combine permits

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUSAN.DEVORE
mailto:Elizabeth.Walker@dep.state.fl.us
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us
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All,
 
Please find attached a letter for combining the subject permits.
 
A hardcopy will follow to FDEP.
 
Regards,
Max
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